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Dear Perry:

i ®as vary glad to ot your letter of May 18. 1 bave not seenm ar
board anything from Frank HEsgan who, an I told you, holde a lesos

on the Belleview Bilimore Hotel at Sellealr, Florlda, from the soury,
vhich expires this year, I believe, His plan was to segure an
ndditional three years uoder the agTesmezt that he would spend at
least $10,000 on the golf courss.

He is aleo Mannger of the Garden City Hotal at OGardem City, Lomg
Island, and the Champlain Hotel at Bluff Polst, Wew York, on lake
Chapnlatin. 1 isagine a letter would reach him now at Garden City.
&nd [ ®sen po barm in your getting in touch with his as I have
already epolen %o him about you and Harrison Smith seconded my
remarks. Al Watrous also vouched Tor the fact that your Asn Arbor
£olf conrse wasd a very flnpe plece of work.

As I remember 1%, you mald our experisental bemt pateh at Augusta
should be propared sometize in Septanber. [ =m Ieaving the midd)le
6f next month for Earone, and whilea I w»i11l returs to this eountey i -
in the niddle of the summer, [ shall probatly not bte such in the -
affies until sbout the 10th of Sestember. So If there {5 mnything
f shomld do about It bafore than, 1t sight be wall to plan 18 Aw
apon ae poEelble.

Fith very bost wishes, [ am

Sinoerely yiuare,
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